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MEMORANDUM FOR: Exscutive Director
SUBIELCT : Agemcy's Vieual Alds/Graphics Services

AREFERENCES ; 8. Meme dod 9 May 63 to DD/S fm Exiir, same subject

b. Mexmo dtd 18 Mar 63 to ExDir fm D/Pers, subj:
Consolidation of the Agescy's Visual Aide/Graphics
Services

i. ihe survey reported in Reference (b) developed comprehensive and

mmmmmm&mm;mmkhm;&my.

noustrated that Agency components generally are provided the graphics
mmmmmmmnmm.mmnamxémane
dation of graphics ualts would be impracticsl because of such factors as
sscurity, dlepersed locations, specialized requiremeants, and the difficulry
of setting priorities. Ik coacluded, hewsver, thet coasoiidetion of ualts would
be advaatageous iu two instaaces (SSA-DID/S snd Logistics; OCI and DBI), snd
that administration of the total graphics activity would be improved by establish-
ment of & coovdinating authority. k& affered three specific recam mendstions, that:

a. A pesition of Graphics Coordiastor be established under the
Chisf, Pyiuting Services Division/Ol., with respousibility for coordination
aud effective distribution of work throughout all graphics components, and
for a career management program for all grephics employees,

b. (he Graphice Support Branch of OBl be incorporated iuto
the Graphics Division of OCIL.

¢. AfRer a year, the Craphics Coordinstor review the progress
made towsrd obtaining balasced distribution of workloed and effective
utilization of persounel and report his findings aud recommendations
to the Uirector of Personnel for appropriate sction.
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2. | bave examived these fladiags sad recommendations and they heve

been discussed in detail with represematives of the componsats concerned. [he
following actions or conclusions have resulted.

. The 58A-DU/E and Offics of Logistics visusl aids groups
have been consolidated in ons graphics unit wmder the Printing Services
Diviston/0L. Ihus the unit with the biggest backlag has besz joined
with the oan which, accordiag to the survey, was least amplayed.
his sccomplishes & more equitable distribution of workioad and also
gives the Printing Services Ulvision useful experience in managiog &
graphics compeusnt. The Chief/PSD is taking & personal lutevest o
the matter aod will resch some couclusions in due course abmat the
uxtent to which his Division can play & coordisating role,

b. Afwer further study withia the DD/1 area &t s bean
concludad that consolidation of OBI and OCI units is not practicable,
even though it might be desimable, Problems of physical seperaticn
{08 iu Alcotz Hall; OCI in Hesdguarters), security (special handling
requirements which prevent the aasigument elsewhere of much of
OCI's work), sad space {lack of space to accommedate additional
personnel behind the bexrier) are coutrolling factors.

€. ihe subject of overail career msasgement of graphics
persoanel bas been reviewed, taking into account Raference (b's)
recommendations sad the Advisery Committes suggested ia Reference (a).
I concur fully in the objectives of thess recommendations, but I belleve
there may be a Way 10 get &t them. We are coucerned with a
mdﬁ?,mmwmmwm
in three Ceputy Dl . The survey has revealed no evideace of
serious inequities or mozale problems amoeg them. 1 guestion whether,
as a practical mattex, a Graphics Coordinator under the Pristing Services
Division, could carry out the responsidilities which would be assigoed to
i under Recemmendstion 3(a) of Defurence (b). 1am refuctam,
furthermore, to establish & formal Adrisory Committes to look after
the {oterests of this group ualess and until the seed for such 3 machanism
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is established. ‘he Office of Personnel seses &ll persomne! sctions

&t s the functisoal responsibility to effect proper placement,

mouitor fitness reports and promotions, sod to see gesersily to the
eguicies of perscans] sdministration iu all awits. That Office also,

in coliaboration with the Comptroller, has ruspousibility for monitering
maspower Willsation practices in the Agency. The Dirvecter of Persounel
is thus Lo & position to act oa most of the prodlems outlioed is Rsference (b).
To the extent that he may aeed help from the ualts concerned, he can and
should reqguest it.

3. 1bave asked the Cizector of Persounel to monitor on & coatimulng
busis the oversll managemont of graphics persounel, sad to requast such
assistance at he raay require from the components conceraed to deal with
speciaiized problems. ibe respousibiiity is properiy his; I prefar t leave
the cholce of means to his judgment and the practical secessities which may
srise. ! hove slso asked the Chief, Priunting Services Uivision, to comment
on the coordinating role which his Division caa or should pisy after he has had
& few mouths of expesrience with the unit now assigned to Mm.

Signed
L. K. White
EA-DD/S:RBF:magq (4 June 63) m Uteector
Distribution: (Bupport)
Orig & 1 ~ Adse
s L/Pexs
/L {Ama; C/PED)
. SBA-DL/SE
1 - DD/S Subject
1 - DD/S Chrono
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9 May 1963

MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director (Support)
SUBJECT : Agency's Visual Aids/Graphics Services

REFERENCE : Memorandum dated 18 March 1963 to Executive
Director from Director of Personnel, subj: Consoli-
dation of the Agency's Visual Aids/Graphics Service

1. I would appreciate your brief comments on the recommendations
contained in paragraph 5 of reference.

2. If you find it inadvisable at this time to go along with Recommen-
dation 5a (the establishment of a graphics coordinator under the Chief,
Printing Services Division), I suggest that we set up a Visual Aids/Graphics
Advisory Committee under the Director of Personnel. It should have as
members senior representatives in the various visual aids/graphics units
or a supervisor over a given unit who is familiar with all aspects of its
operations. I believe the Committee should be somewhat similar to the
Scientific and Technical Career Committee in its advisory capacity and
review on a continuing basis the problems outlined in paragraph 1 of the
reference.

3. While the attached report indicated that complete consolidation
of all visual aids/graphics may not be wise at this time, there appears to be
certain discrepancies in our overall visual aids/graphics setup, such as the
work loads in the various units, that the Committee should consider along
with other problems at regular intervals. Also I can see no indication from
thig survey that anybody is now considering overall management and the
specialized personnel problems of various aids/graphics people. M:J

|

4. Please advise what action you have taken or plan to take in regard

to reference memorandum,

25X1

Fman B. KITKpatrick
Executive Director
cc: Director of Personnel
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